

1. INTERNATIONAL MOTOR INSURANCE CARD 1. CARTE INTERNATIONALE D'ASSURANCE AUTOMOBILE 1. the same as above in any national language of the "issuing" Bureau						2. ISSUED UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF					
3. VALID FROM TO Day DD Month MM Year [Optional YY or YYYY] Day DD Month MM Year [Optional YY or YYYY] (Both Dates Inclusive)						4. Country Code/Insurer's Code / Number / /					
5. Registration No. (or if none) Chassis or Engine No.						6. Category of Vehicle*			7. Make of Vehicle		
8. TERRITORIAL VALIDITY This card is valid in Countries for which the relevant box is not crossed out (for further information, please see www.cobx.org) In each country visited, the Bureau of that country guarantees, in respect of the use of the vehicle referred to herein, the insurance cover in accordance with the laws relating to compulsory insurance in that country. For the identification of the relevant Bureau, see reverse side.											
A	B	BG	CY ⁽¹⁾	CZ	D	DK	E	EST	F	FIN	
GB	GR	H	I	IRL	IS	L	LT	LV	M	N	
NL	P	PL	RO	S	SK	SLO	CH	AL	AND	BIH	
BY	HR	IL	IR	MA	MD	MK	RUS	SRB ⁽²⁾	TN	TR	
UA											
(1) The cover provided under Green Cards issued for Cyprus is restricted to those geographical parts of Cyprus which are under the control of the Government of the Republic of Cyprus. (2) The cover provided under Green Cards issued for Serbia is restricted to the Republic of Montenegro and to those geographical parts of Serbia which are under the control of the Government of the Republic of Serbia.											
9. Name and Address of the Policyholder (or User of the vehicle)											
10. This Card has been issued by: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Name of the Insurer: Address of the Insurer [Optional for the insurer: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Logo of the company Phone &/or Fax number(s) Homepage E-mail address] 						11. Signature of Insurer					

SPECIMEN

- Comment [c1]:** The national Bureau can add its logo, if it wants to do so
- Comment [c2]:** The title of the document has to be written in English and French and in the language or languages of the national Bureau. The order of the languages used for the title of the document is left at the discretion of each national Bureau.
- Comment [c3]:** The Name of the national Bureau under which the document is issued should be stated.
- Comment [c5]:** Reference numbers have to be mentioned to allow for the identification of the document.
- Comment [c4]:** The period of validity of the document has to be mentioned
- Comment [c6]:** The number of the registration plates of the vehicle or its chassis or engine number (if the registration is not available) have to be mentioned.
- Comment [c8]:** The make of the vehicle covered by the document has to be mentioned.
- Comment [c7]:** The category of the vehicle has to be mentioned, using one of the codes herebelow
- Comment [c9]:** The Territorial validity of the document has be indicated. An insurer can decide not to cover some countries (hence the country not covered will be crossed). However, a Green Card issued for one of the EU Member States has to cover all the other EU Member States as well (& thus none of these countries can be crossed out).
- Comment [c10]:** The name & the address of the policyholder or the user of the vehicle has to be mentioned
- Comment [c11]:** The name & address of the insurer that issued the document has to be mentioned. The Insurer can also decide to add some further information such as the logo of its company, its phone N°, etc....
- Comment [c12]:** The insurer has to sign the document
- Comment [c13]:** The insurer can decide to add any kind of additional information that s/he believes useful for the policyholder.

***CATEGORY OF VEHICLES CODE:**

- | | | | |
|--------------|--------------------------------------|-----------|----------|
| A CAR | C LORRY OR TRACTOR | E BUS | G OTHERS |
| B MOTORCYCLE | D CYCLE FITTED WITH AUXILIARY ENGINE | F TRAILER | |

Comment [c14]: See Item N°6 above